
Re: new res--spinnaker--hh--evelyn gould--10/30/2022 2 bedroom condo
From Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
To reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>, Reda Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
Date 11/10/2022 09:21

Hello, 

Reservation booked.

All Set 4nights
 
BID: 1183023

10/30 to 11/03/2022 

Spinnaker HH

Thank you. 

Ellie Berrada
Vice President, Magic World Club

Cell: 407-910-5330 
| Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com

www.Magicworldclub.com

11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>

Sent: Tuesday, October 11, 2022 12:33:18 PM

To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>; Reda Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

Subject: Re: new res--spinnaker--hh--evelyn gould--10/30/2022 2 bedroom condo
 
Just a reminder we are still need confirm on this.


Thanks

Michele


On 07/10/2022 08:03, Ellie Berrada wrote:

> Hello Howie,

> 

>  They are proceeding with the reservation for four nights from Sunday

> to Thursday. Reda got an exception from the big boss.

>  They will get back to us on Tuesday with the confirmation.

> 

>  Thank you.

> 

>  Ellie Berrada

> Vice President, Magic World Club

> 

> Cell: 407-910-5330 [1]

> | Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com

> 

> www.Magicworldclub.com [2]

> 

> 11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

> 

> -------------------------

> 

> From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>

> Sent: Friday, October 7, 2022 11:02:56 AM

> To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

> Subject: Re: new res--spinnaker--hh--evelyn gould--10/30/2022 2
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> bedroom condo

> 

> i do not know you might want to call her

> 

> On 07/10/2022 07:01, Ellie Berrada wrote:

>> Hello Howie,

>> 

>>  Did Margo call the guests about the new dates?

>> 

>>  Thank you.

>> 

>>  Ellie Berrada

>> Vice President, Magic World Club

>> 

>> Cell: 407-910-5330 [1]

>> | Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com

>> 

>> www.Magicworldclub.com [3] [2]

>> 

>> 11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

>> 

>> -------------------------

>> 

>> From: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

>> Sent: Thursday, October 6, 2022 4:25:05 PM

>> To: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>; Reda

>> Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

>> Subject: Re: new res--spinnaker--hh--evelyn gould--10/30/2022 2

>> bedroom condo

>> 

>>  Hello Shaunna,

>> 

>> No worries, let us check with the guests and get back to you.

>> 

>>  Thank you.

>> 

>>  Ellie Berrada

>> Vice President, Magic World Club

>> 

>> Cell: 407-910-5330 [1]

>> | Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com

>> 

>> www.Magicworldclub.com [3] [2]

>> 

>> 11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

>> 

>> -------------------------

>> 

>> From: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

>> Sent: Thursday, October 6, 2022 4:19:49 PM

>> To: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>; Reda

>> Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

>> Subject: Re: new res--spinnaker--hh--evelyn gould--10/30/2022 2

>> bedroom condo

>> 

>> Hello,

>> 

>> From Spinnaker :

>> 

>> Condo rules in HH, we do not allow more than 4 nights in a condo.

>> 

>>  For Hilton Head condos (if available) we only take Wed, Sat, and

> Sun

>> arrivals. Wed and Sun are for 3 nights only and Saturday is Maxed

> out

>> at 4 nights.

>> 

>>  So sorry for the miscommunication.
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>> 

>>  Do you want us to book it for 4 nights on that Saturday or 3 nights

>> on that Sunday if available?

>> 

>>  We can accommodate in a hotel for the 5 nights arriving on Sunday

> if

>> you prefer.

>> 

>>  Thank you.

>> 

>>  Ellie Berrada

>> Vice President, Magic World Club

>> 

>> Cell: 407-910-5330 [1]

>> | Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com

>> 

>> www.Magicworldclub.com [3] [2]

>> 

>> 11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

>> 

>> -------------------------

>> 

>> From: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

>> Sent: Thursday, October 6, 2022 4:09:08 PM

>> To: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>; Reda

>> Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

>> Subject: Re: new res--spinnaker--hh--evelyn gould--10/30/2022 2

>> bedroom condo

>> 

>> Hello,

>> 

>> From Spinnaker:

>> 

>>  The request is pending I should have an update no later than

> Tuesday

>> 

>>  Thank you.

>> 

>>  Ellie Berrada

>> Vice President, Magic World Club

>> 

>> Cell: 407-910-5330 [1]

>> | Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com

>> 

>> www.Magicworldclub.com [3] [2]

>> 

>> 11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

>> 

>> -------------------------

>> 

>> From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>

>> Sent: Wednesday, October 5, 2022 12:07:42 PM

>> To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>; Reda

>> Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

>> Subject: new res--spinnaker--hh--evelyn gould--10/30/2022 2 bedroom

>> condo

>> 

>> please book the room and tour

>> 

>> thanks

>> 

>> Links:

>> ------

>> [1] tel:+14079105330

>> [2] http://www.magicworldclub.com/

> 

> 

> Links:
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> ------

> [1] tel:+14079105330

> [2] http://www.magicworldclub.com/

> [3] http://www.Magicworldclub.com
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